
 

 

(212) 373-3212  

(212) 492-0212  

ngroombridge@paulweiss.com  

November 2, 2022 

By ECF 

The Honorable Mary Kay Vyskocil 
Daniel Patrick Moynihan U.S. Courthouse 
500 Pearl Street 
New York, NY 10007-1312 
 
 
Re: Acuitas Therapeutics Inc. v. Genevant Sciences GmbH and  

Arbutus Biopharma Corp., Case No. 22-cv-02229-MKV 

Dear Judge Vyskocil: 

We represent Plaintiff Acuitas Therapeutics Inc. in the above action.  We write to 
respectfully request that oral argument be scheduled on Defendants’ pending motion to 
dismiss, if it would be helpful to the Court.  See D.I. 43-51.  We would be prepared to 
argue the motion telephonically, or by any other means convenient for the Court.   

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
/s/Nicholas Groombridge 
 
Nicholas Groombridge 
 

 

Case 1:22-cv-02229-MKV   Document 52   Filed 11/02/22   Page 1 of 1

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/

